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June 13, 2013


Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319
2300 Yonge St, 27th Floor

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Defining and Measuring Performance of Electricity Transmitters and Distributors EB-2010-0379
Essex Powerlines Corporation has reviewed the data sets submitted by PEG and reviewed by PSE (Power System Engineering Inc.).  There are a number of discrepancies between the PEG data and our actual data.  

Attached are two spreadsheets that outline the PEG reports (1 and 2) amounts and Essex Powerlines submission to the Ontario Energy Board through its RRR filings.  We have included copies of the filings to support our data.  We feel it is important that either the data be corrected to correspond to the figures filed with through the RRR filings or that if other adjustments were made by PEG that these amounts be quantified and supplied to us before any analysis and ranking is completed that may affect Essex Powerlines standing.
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Richard Dimmel

General Manager

rdimmel@essexpowerlines.ca

